VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

P.O. BOX 145 / 108 N. MAIN STREET
MAGDALENA, NM 87825
P.575.854.2261 F.575.854.2273
WWW.VILLAGEOFMAGDALENA.COM

AGENDA
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO WISH TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA ZOOM MAY DO SO AT THE
FOLLOWING LINK:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QidhR2NQVFozQnZMbTIaRUtrQT09
Meeting ID: 284 869 4212
Passcode: MAGDALENA

*PLEASE SILENCE ALL ELECTRONIC DEVICES*

CALLTO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - JULY 28, 2025

nhewneE

6. APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT

7. APPROVAL OF BILLS

8. MAYOR'S REPORT

9. CLERK’S REPORT

10. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
a. EMS

FIRE

MARSHAL

JUDGE

PUBLIC WORKS

LIBRARY

"moapg

11. DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO DIRECT PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 2025-01,
AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE NEW MEXICO UNIFORM TRAFFIC ORDINANCE ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF
MAGDALENA; ESTABLISHING A PENALTY ASSESSMENT PROGRAM; DEFINING PENALTY ASSESSMENT
MISDEMEANORS; ESTABLISHING LISTED SCHEDULE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENTS; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREOF



12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO REVISION FOR UP TO 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE SCHEDULED MEETING DATE AND TIME (NMSA 10-15-1 F). A COPY OF THE AGENDA MAY BE

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09, A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING FILING OF AN APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE NEW MEXICO WATER TRUST
BOARD

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2025 AUDIT CONTRACT WITH
BEASLEY, MITCHELL & CO., LLP

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE FY2026 NEW MEXICO
GROWN PROGRAM GRANT AGREEMENT FOR THE MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF PROPANE TANK UPGRADE AT THE MAGDALENA
SENIOR CENTER TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEW GENERATOR IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,866.17

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF GENERATOR INSTALLATION FOR THE HOP
CANYON FIRE DEPARTMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $21,119.62

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FOR NEW AIR CONDITIONER/FURNACE
FOR VILLAGE HALL

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF QUOTE FOR A NEW ROOF AT THE MARSHAL'S
OFFICE IN THE AMOUNT OF $17,044.16

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT
PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES) EMAIL COMMENTS
MAY BE MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com AND/OR
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED IS
MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. THE EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S
NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES.

ADJOURNMENT

PICKED UP AT THE VILLAGE OFFICE, 108 N. MAIN STREET, MAGDALENA, NM 87825, PUBLIC DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING THE AGENDA AND MINUTES, CAN BE PROVIDED IN
VARIOUS ACCESSIBLE FORMATS. PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER IF A SUMMARY OR OTHER TYPE OF ACCESSIBLE FORMAT IS NEEDED. IF YOU ARE AN
INDIVIDUAL WITH DISABILITY WHO 1S IN NEED OF A READER, AMPLIFIER, QUALIFIED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER OR ANY OTHER FORM OF AUXILIARY AID OR SERVICE TO
ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK AT 575-854-2261 AT LEAST ONE WEEK PRIOR TO THE MEETING OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025, AT 5:00 PM
VILLAGE HALL 108 N. MAIN STREET

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2848694212?pwd=MVE4QjdhR2NQVFozQnZMbTIaRUtrQT09
: 284 869 4212
MAGDALENA

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Rumpf called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Richard Rumpf, Trustee James Nelson, Trustee Michael Thompson, Trustee Clark Brown,
Juanita Puente-Clerk/Treasurer, Carleen Gomez—Deputy Clerk

PARTICIPATING VIA ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE: Trustee Donna Dawson, Michael Steininger- Finance Officer,
Marshal Michael Zamora, Carol “Cricket” Courtney and Adrienne Mathewson

ABSENT: Randy VanVleck-Attorney
GUESTS: Teri Winchester, Alexandrea Montgomery, Ginny Galer, Joe Stanley, and Tony Montgomery
Mayor Rumpf led the gallery in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Donna Dawson moved to approve the agenda as presented and Clark Brown
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. REGULAR MEETING - JULY 14, 2025 — Michael Thompson moved to approve the minutes as
presented, and Clark Brown moved to second the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF CASH BALANCE REPORT
No Cash Balance Report was available, due to Michael Steininger completing the end of the FY 2024-2025
close out.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
No Bill List was available, due to Michael Steininger completing the end of the FY 2024-2025 close out.

MAYOR’S REPORT

Mayor Rumpf reported that current Village Attorney Randy VanVleck is downsizing his office, and he has given
notice that he will not be renewing his contract with the Village of Magdalena. We reached out to the New
Mexico Municipal League and New Mexico Self-Insured Fund for attorney services that can be provided
through the NMSIF, and we have until the end of October 2025 to acquire a new Village Attorney.

CLERK’S REPORT

Clerk/Treasurer Juanita Puente shared that the Annual Library Report is completed before the deadline of
August 8. She stated that this was all done with Alexandrea Montgomery’s assistance. Clerk/Treasurer
Juanita Puente stated that she is also working on important items needed for the Magdalena Senior Center.



DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENT RESOLUTION NO. 2025-02,
FINAL FY2024-2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

Michael Steininger reported that he is reviewing the final year end reports tonight. He stated that this is the final Budget
Adjustment Resolution for FY2025. As much as he had hoped that we would catch everything, at the last meeting there
were still a couple of additional adjustments that were needed. The last half of June there were some sizable checks
issued for Grants that are pending reimbursement, so he needed to make a cash transfer to cover those. He corrected
the $500K item that was marked as a Loan, it was actually a Grant that was for the Fire Department. One of the
Marshal’s NMFA Loans was canceled since they weren’t needed. There was $162 that was an error in the original Budget
that was corrected. He stated that this should address all the items that were missed in the last meeting.

James Nelson moved to approve Budget Adjustment Resolution No.2025-02, and Michael Thompson seconded the
motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO.2025-06, A RESOLUTION APPROVING
THE 2024-2025 FINAL QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

Michael Steininger reported that this is the final quarterly report for fiscal year ending on June 30, 2025. The items that
concerned him will play out when we get to the budget for next year. We ended the year with $770K in General Funds,
so at this time the General Fund has a healthy cash balance. Fire Protection finished the year at $4,000, the Law
Enforcement Protection Fund finished at $40,800, and there were some minor Law Enforcement Recruitment Grant
Funds left over in the amount of $22.23. This was the Grant that paid wages for Alexandrea Montgomery and Paulettica
Monte, it was not one of the retention bonuses that were paid out, it was for new hires. The Lodgers Tax Fund was at
$15K and the Magdalena Senior Center ended with $13K. The Capital Grants Fund ended at just under $1K, and that is
after the cash transfer that was needed to cover the last half of June reimbursements. They’ll be reimbursed in July if
they haven’t already. NMFA has $16k, all that money is primarily the intercept money for the Fire Department, and
intercept money for the Law Enforcement vehicles as well as the backhoe. The Water Fund ended the year at $15K,
which was substantially less than what was originally estimated, of which we will see in the next agenda item. The Solid
Waste Fund ended the year at $85k, which is healthy for that fund. The Wastewater Fund ended the year at $9,800K
again, being less than what was anticipated and it will also show itself in the next agenda item. The Ambulance Fund
ended the year at $44,800K. The Library ended the year at $700.00 primarily because of the Grants that were received
during the year.

Donna Dawson moved to approve Resolution No.2025-06, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07, A RESOLUTION ADOPTING
THE FY2025-2026 BUDGET

Michael Steininger reported that a couple of things he wanted to preface was that as of right now, nothing has changed
between this Budget and the one that the Trustees approved back in May that was sent to DFA. The first item was the
Law Enforcement Protection Fund that came in a little bit less, with a projected deficit of $6,500K. The second item I'm



going to need some input from the Trustees on how they want to proceed with it. The Water enterprise is projected to
end next year with a negative balance of about $120K. The Wastewater Fund is projected to end the year with a deficit
of $26K. The Water Fund has lost money in the last 3 out of 5 fiscal years. This year it lost $88K and last year it lost $80K,
the Village is going to need to look at increasing the rate structure simply because it can no longer carry these balances.
The Sewer Fund lost $30K this year and in previous years it had a surplus of $5-$6k but it was not enough to build
reserves.

Donna Dawson moved to approve Resolution 2025-07 and authorize a transfer from the General Fund to cover these
balances, and James Nelson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08, APPROVING PARTICIPATION
IN THE PROGRAM OF THE SOUTH-CENTRAL COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS, INC. FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 AND
APPOINTING THE DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE

Mayor Rumpf reported that the annual membership fee to the South-Central Council of Governments, Inc. for FY 25-26
is $500.00, they provide Grant Writer services, and he will remain the Representative and Trustee James Nelson will
continue to be the Alternate Representative.

James Nelson moved to approve Resolution No. 2025-08 and designate Mayor Rumpf as the Representative and himself
as the Alternate to SCCOG, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — THE FOLLOWING MATTERS WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION: MOTION & ROLL CALL
VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AND THAT, PURSUANT TO NEW MEXICO STATE STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1,
ONLY THE FOLLOWING MATTER WILL BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

Donna Dawson made the motion to go into Executive Session to discuss limited personnel matters at 5:27 P.M., and
Michael Thompson seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
James Nelson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Clark Brown — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

a. NMSA 10-15-1(H){2) LIMITED PERSONNEL MATTERS

i. MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER — PART-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER

¢ MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION



e MOTION & ROLL CALL VOTE THAT MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION WERE LIMITED TO THOSE
SPECIFIED IN MOTION FOR CLOSURE, AND THAT NO FINAL ACTION WAS TAKEN, AS PER NEW MEXICO
STATUTES SECTION 10-15-1

Michael Thompson made the motion to go back into Regular Session at 5:32 P.M. and certified that the only matters
that were discussed were what was on the agenda and no decisions were made, Clark Brown seconded the motion.

Mayor Rumpf requested a roll call vote:
Clark Brown — Aye

Donna Dawson — Aye

Michael Thompson — Aye

James Nelson — Aye

The motion carried unanimously.

DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING APPROVAL TO HIRE PART-TIME KITCHEN HELPER/DRIVER FOR THE
MAGDALENA SENIOR CENTER

Mayor Rumpf brought forth the name of Edmond Apachito to be hired as the Magdalena Senior Center Part-Time
Kitchen Helper/Driver.

Donna Dawson made the motion to hire Edmund Apachito as part-time Kitchen Helper/Driver at the Magdalena Senior
Center, and Michael Thompson seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC INPUT — 1 TOPIC PER PERSON - 3 MINUTE LIMIT

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE MADE IN PERSON OR VIA EMAIL (IF LESS THAN 3 MINUTES). EMAIL COMMENTS MAY BE
MADE BY EMAILING COMMENTS TO: clerk@villageofmagdalena.com and/or mayor@villageofmagdalena.com THE
DEADLINE FOR WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS TO BE RECEIVED 1S MONDAY, JULY 28, 2025, AT 12:00 PM. EMAILED
PUBLIC COMMENT MUST CONTAIN THE AUTHOR’S NAME AND PHYSICAL ADDRESS AND WILL BE ENTERED AND/OR
READ INTO THE MEETING MINUTES

Teri Winchester asked if the FY2026 Budget could be posted online for the public to view. Michael Steininger replied
that we can post the budget that was approved in June 2025, since the current one hasn’t been approved. He saw no
objection to that request.

Donna Dawson stated that people are complaining about 10*" Street, the Mayor replied that he will drive it tomorrow
after he gets his tire fixed on his vehicle and since we had more rain recently.

ADJOURNMENT: Donna Dawson moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:34 p.m. and Clark Brown seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Juanita Puente Richard Rumpf
Clerk/Treasurer Mayor



Carleen Gomez

From: James Nelson <jcnelson@gilanet.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 2:29 PM

To: Carleen Gomez

Subject: Re: Department Reports Due

Eight EMS calls in July
Jim Nelson
EMT director

On 8/7/2025 1:37 PM, Carleen Gomez wrote:

Please turn in your Department Reports before noon tomorrow. Let me know if you have any
questions.

hianks oy
Cuteen Gameg, cmc

Deputy Clerk
Village of Magdalena
Ph: (575)854-2261

] =9 Virus-free.www.avast.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report Month: _July Year: 2025
Marshal Zamora ID#:Mag-1

Total Miles Driven:

GENERAL CALLS: AMOUNT REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

240

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

VERBAL WARNINGS ON SPEEDING

ANIMAL CONTROL COMPLAINT

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

D.W.l. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

10

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM FISH & GAME

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

10

TOTALS:

as

240




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT License Number:

MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT Make and Model:_ FORD F*F 150 2023

For the month of : JUL Year: 2025

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH
Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage Gallons | Amount | Quarts | Amount

1 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
5 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 4495 4656| 161 205 63.8 10 Tire Repair 15
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 10
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15 Date
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 Code; Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 Invoice No.: Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 Code: Date:
28 Invoice No.: Amt.$
28 Code: Date:
30 Invoice No.: Amt.$
31

Totals 161 20.5 63.8

| certify that the above-is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: v /f i—\_,—title: MARSHAL

S ¥




Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report

Jud
Month: J-HNE’ 2025

Brian Waterman

ID# Mag 2

Deputy Chief Of Police

Total Miles Driven: 844

GENERAL CALLS:

AMOUNT

REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

N
(@]

$1,500

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

ANIMAL CONTROL CITATIONS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

D.W.I. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

O O O O |0 |0 | |C |C |0 |0 |0

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM GAME & FISH

NM LIVESTOCK BOARD

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

O |O |0 | |0 |0 |0 |C

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

VW/PR

x O |~ |O |O

TOTALS:

29

$1,500




-

MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT

For the month of :

JULY

Year:

2025

License Number:  20975-G
Make and Model: FORD F/130

Report due in NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF THE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage [Traveled Gallons | Amount | Quarts | Amount

1 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 17476 17601| 125| 12.24 46.5 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
5 05 Interior Maintenance
6 17601 17734 133| 1246 47.35 06 Lubrication
I 07 Miscellaneous
8 09 Tire Purchase
9 10 Tire Repair
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 17734 17800 166| 13.31 51.9 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 17900 18068 168| 11.82| 46.11
14 Invoice No.: Amt.$
15
16 Invoice No.: Amt.$
17 Code: Date:
18 Invoice No.: Amt.$
19 Code: Date:
20 18068 18165 97| 10.87| $42.40 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code: Date:
22 Invoice No.. Amt.$
23 Code: Date:
24 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code: Date:
26 18165 18320 155 13.46] 51.15 Invoice No.: Amt.$
27 e Code: Date:
28 / \ Invoice No.: Amt.$
29 /\ Code: Date:
30 o \ [ \ Invoice No.: Amt.$
3TN ~Y T |

Totals[| . A A4||74.16] 285.41

| certify that th&\ abgve§$ carr Q{Wof my knowledge.

Signatu N\ itfle: — Deputy Chief Of Police

\




Magdalena Marshal's Office

Monthly Report Month: July Year: 2025
Damion |barra ID#:Mag-4

Total Miles Driven:

GENERAL CALLS: AMOUNT REVENUE

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: Village Ordinances

10

$1,175

TRAFFIC CITATIONS: State Statutes

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

ANIMAL CONTROL CITATIONS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENTS

D.W.I. ARRESTS

FELONY ARRESTS

MISDEMEANOR ARRESTS

12 HOUR HOLD ARREST

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS

JUVENILE CASES

DOMESTIC CASES

CRIMINAL DAMAGE / PROPERTY

ASSISTANCE CALLS:

AMBULANCE/FIRE

PUBLIC SERVICE

NM STATE POLICE

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

NM FISH & GAME

US BORDER PATROL

US FOREST SERVICE

OTHER:

ALARM CALLS

FINGERPRINTING

Driving Tests

Misc. Cases

TOTALS:

19

$1,175




MAGDALENA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY VEHICLE EXPENDITURE REPORT
For the month of :

July

Year:

2025

License Number:_ 16631G
Make and Model:_ Ram

Report Due In NO LATER THAN THE 10th OF T

HE MONTH

Date | Beginning Ending Miles | Fuel Motor Oil Maintenance Section
Mileage Mileage [Traveled Gallons | Amount Quarts | Amount

1 w199 #4400 01 Chassis Maintenance
2 02 Electrical Maintenance
3 35200 35295(95mi |20.973d $65.00 03 Engine Maintenance
4 04 General Supplies
o) 05 Interior Maintenance
6 06 Lubrication
7 07 Miscellaneous
8 35560 20.975d $65.00 09 Tire Purchase
9 35817 15.229d $44.00 10 Tire Repair 15
10 11 Wash and Wax
11 36488 20.976d $65.00 (Attach Copy of Invoices)
12 Invoice No.: Amt.$
13 10
14 Invoice No.: Amt.S__
15 Date
16 36508 36549 41122.589d $70.00 Invoice No.: AmtS__
17 Code;___ Date:
18 Invoice No.: AmtS$
19 Code:____ Date:
20 Invoice No.: Amt.$
21 Code:___ Date:
22 36946 37044[98mi |23.557d $73.00 Invoice No.: Amt$___
23 Code:____ Date:
24 37265 37360|95mi [21.942d $68.00 Invoice No.: Amt.$
25 Code.__ Date:
26 37578 37668[/90mi |20.652d $64.00 Invoice No.: Amt.$____
27 Code.____Date:
28 Invoice No.: Amt.$__
29 Code:___ Date:
30 37934 38049|115mi |19.683d $61.00 Invoice No.: Amt.$
31

Totals 2.849mi  |534mi | 200714 $[,19.DD

| certify that t-fg)bove is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature:

gt Title:

Deputy

Ibarra




JUDGE’S REPORT
JULY 2025

The Magdalena Municipal Court continues to follow all required COVID guidelines set forth
by the Supreme Court of the State of New Mexico. At this time, most court cases continue
to be heard telephonically with some trials held in person.

Cases heard in JULY 2025

7-14-2025
8-2-12 unlawful discharge of firearm

Trial completed with a unanimous agreement for Dismissal
Total: $0.00



July 2025
Utilities Report

Routine:

Well rounds and screen cleaning. (4x per week)

Picked up Village trash on Tuesdays and Fridays

Checked residuals twice per week

Took monthly water and samples

Monthly Vehicle and equipment cleaning and fluid checks
Meter reads and cut-offs

Non-Routine:

Start water line install by Benjamin well.

Fix potholes on 100 block of oak st

2 water line repairs on Chestnut

Sweep elm street and Main st after rains

Installed new water meter at Socorro electric co-op
Jet 3 sewer mains due to back up



Librarian’s Report
July 2025
Submitted: Aug. 1, 2025

Days Open 20

# of Volunteers

Days Closed 1 Independence Day Volunteer Hours

Total Visitors 131

Museum Pass

Museum Visitors | 8

0O |W

New Library Cards

Events:

| Number of Events: |

2 | Attendance: [ 13

Date: # of People: A=Adult K=Kid
7/3/25 Board Meeting 5A
7/24/25 Book Club 8 A
Circulation
PHYSICAL DIGITAL
# of Books 39 # of eBooks 32
# of Books on CD 1 # of Online Audio 0 (not sure where to
get this data but will
make sure this
number is accurate
when I can find it)
# of DVDs 20
Total Physical | 60 Total Digital | 32
Total Circulation 92
ILL Processed 4 books
Computers/Wi-Fi
# Computer Sign ins 32
Total Unique Wi-Fi Devices 60 (Data derived from combining laptop,
IPad, copier, outside wifi usage and any other
device that requires wifi that the library has to
offer)
Avg. # Wi-Fi Devices per day 2
Avg. Data Usage per Device 12.22 GB (Mean determined by data usage of
3 main computers used)




Narrative:

Patrons have expressed positive feedback and gratitude with regards to the efforts by the Village
and the Friends of the Library for their efforts in getting the library open with consistent days
and hours while in transition to the new librarian’s arrival. The new, temporary hours are
Tuesdays-Saturdays, 9:30-4:30. We close for a one-hour lunch from 12:30 to 1:30.

On July 17, Guillermo Martinez from the NM State Library visited with Jennifer to discuss the
services (Books by Mail, STEM Kits, Large-Print books, etc.) they provide and facilitate a quick
tutorial of the NM State Library website. There are many short on-line classes that are offered
that community members might be interested in. We will explore this further, as time allows. It
might be a great way for the library to host events.

We understand events are lacking during this transition and we are looking for opportunities to
get some reoccurring events in place. We are working to bring the Kid’s Science Cafe back for
coding and Jim Sauer has offered to come in and teach us about the 3D printers. Additionally, we
have reached out to both the Kindergarten and Pre-school teachers at Mag Schools to set up
some events with them if they are interested in continuing the collaboration they established with
the Village Library during the 2024-25 school year. We are looking forward to hearing from
them after they have settled into their new routines.

On July 16™, we received three large boxes containing 71 books published and donated by UNM
Press. They are all brand new books and will make a beautiful addition to the Library’s
Southwest Collection. Attached to the hard copy of this report is a copy of the letter from UNM
Press along with a copy of the post card thank you note we sent. This has prompted us both to
learn to catalog new books! We are putting a dent in the pile; there were already a lot of new
books and DVDs to be cataloged prior to the donation from UNM Press. We are leaving all the

hard ones for Jeri. (©).

We also received a donation of 2 very nice hardback children’s books and a hardback mystery to
add to our collections, as well as some very pretty, handmade paper butterfly magnets to share
with Patrons visiting the library.

We have both been working hard to “learn” the library. To that end, we decided cleaning,
organizing and labeling stored items would familiarize us and enable Jeri to see what she has
when she gets here so that she can hit the ground running!

I have included notes specifying how I arrived at some of the data points that I am unsure of.

Please drop by and check out what’s happening at the library. We appreciate your feedback,
advice and support. We’re having a great time!

MAINTENANCE ISSUES:




One work order to hang a picture has been submitted, July 30

Respectfully Submitted,
Jennifer Armstrong and Louise Hall
Temporary Librarians



VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA
COUNTY OF SOCORRO
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION AND ADOPTION OF
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-01

THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS,

GREETINGS:
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Ordinance proposed for adoption by the Governing
Body of the Village of Magdalena is now pending before said Governing Body.

The title of said Ordinance No. 2025-01 is: “AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE NEW
MEXICO UNIFORM TRAFFIC ORDINANCE ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF
MAGDALENA; ESTABLISHING A PENALTY ASSESSMENT PROGRAM; DEFINING
PENALTY ASSESSMENT MISDEMEANORS; ESTABLISHING LISTED SCHEDULE
OF PENALTY ASSESSMENTS; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREOF”.

The purpose of the Ordinance is to amend Penalty Assessments for said offenses and violations
within the New Mexico Uniform Traffic Ordinance. Said Ordinance will come up for Public
Hearing and Final Consideration by the Governing Body of the Village of Magdalena at its
Regular Council Meeting held on Monday, September 8, 2025, at 5:00 PM.

Any interested person upon request and payment of reasonable fee may obtain copies of the
proposed Ordinance from Village Hall during regular business hours.

Juanita Puente

Clerk/Treasurer
clerk@villageofmagdalena.com
Village of Magdalena

P.O. Box 145

Magdalena, NM 87825

Phone: (575)854-2261

Published in the Legal Section of the El Defensor Chieftain on August 21, 2025



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-01

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE NEW MEXICO UNIFORM TRAFFIC ORDINANCE
ADOPTED BY THE VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA; ESTABLISHING A PENALTY
ASSESSMENT PROGRAM; DEFINING PENALTY ASSESSMENT MISDEMEANORS;
ESTABLISHING LISTED SCHEDULE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENTS; AND REPEALING
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT THEREOF

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE OF
MAGDALENA , NEW MEXICO:

SECTION 1.

This Ordinance may be cited as the Village of MAGDALENA Penalty
Assessment Program.

SECTION 2.

A. As used in the New Mexico Uniform Traffic Ordinance adopted by the Village of
MAGDALENA , New Mexico, and pursuant to NMSA 1978, 66-8-116, “penalty
assessment misdemeanor” means violation of the following listed sections of the New Mexico
Uniform Traffic Ordinance, for which the listed penalty assessment is established:

PENALTY
COMMON NAME OF OFFENSE SECTION VIOLATED  ASSESSMENT
BICYCLE LAWS 12-8-24 and 12-8-25 25.00
PEDESTRIAN CONTROL SIGNALS 12-5-7 $25.00
FLASHING SIGNALS 12-5-8 25.00
DISPLAY OF UNAUTHORIZED SIGNS,
SIGNALS OR MARKINGS 12-5-10 25.00

SPEED REGULATIONS 12-6-1

(1) Up to and including ten miles an hour
over speed limit 25.00



(2) From eleven up to and including fifteen
miles an hour over speed limit

(3) From sixteen up to and including twenty
miles an hour over speed limit

(4) From twenty-one up to and including twenty-
five miles an hour over speed limit

(5) From twenty-six up to and including thirty
miles an hour over the speed limit

(6) From thirty-one up to and including thirty-
five miles an hour over the speed limit

(7) More than thirty-five miles an hour over
the speed limit

MINIMUM SPEED REGULATIONS
OVERTAKING A VEHICLE ON THE LEFT
LIMITATIONS ON OVERTAKING ON THE LEFT
NO PASSING ZONES & RESTRICTIONS ON PASSING
FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY
DRIVING ON DIVIDED STREETS
VEHICLE APPROACHING OR ENTERING INTERSECTION
VEHICLES TURNING LEFT AT INTERSECTION
VEHICLE ENTERING STOP OR YIELD INTERSECTION
LIMITATIONS ON TURNING AROUND
STARTING PARKED VEHICLE

TURNING & STOPPING MOVEMENTS AND
REQUIRED SIGNALS

STOPPING, STANDING & PARKING
SPECIAL STOPS REQUIRED

STOPPING FOR SCHOOL BUS

OPERATORS & CHAUFFEURS MUST BE LICENSED
LIMITATIONS ON BACKING

RESTRICTION ON USE OF VIDEO IN MOTOR VEHICLES
COASTING PROHIBITED

DESTRUCTIVE OR INJURIOUS MATERIAL
ON ROADWAY

12-6-1.5
12-6-2.3
12-6-2.4
12-6-2.7
12-6-2.13
12-6-2.14
12-6-4.1
12-6-4.2
12-6-4.3
12-6-5.5
12-6-5.7

12-6-5.8
12-6-6
12-6-7

12-6-7.3
12-6-12.6
12-6-12.13
12-6-12.15
12-6-12.16

12-6-13.5

30.00

65.00

100.00

125.00

150.00

200.00

25.00
10.00
10.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
10.00

25.00
25.00
25.00

100.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00

100.00



ANIMALS ON STREET

DRIVING ON MOUNTAIN STREETS

CHILD NOT IN RESTRAINT DEVICE OR SAFETY BELT
MANDATORY USE OF SEAT BELTS

POSSESSION OR CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES IN OPEN CONTAINERS-
FIRST OFFENSE

LITTERING

PEDESTRIAN VIOLATION

PEDESTRIANS RIGHT-OF-WAY IN CROSSWALKS
PEDESTRIANS TO USE RIGHT HALF OF SIDEWALK
CROSSING AT OTHER THAN CROSSWALKS
PEDESTRIANS ON STREETS

DRIVERS TO EXERCISE DUE CARE

PARKING IN DESIGNATED DISABLED PARKING SPACES

PROHIBITED ACTS

WHEN LIGHTED LAMPS ARE REQUIRED
HEADLAMPS ON VEHICLES

DIMMING OF LIGHTS

TAIL LAMPS

VEHICLES TO BE EQUIPPED WITH REFLECTORS
MUFFLERS, PREVENTION OF NOISE

LAMP OR FLAG ON PROJECTING LOAD

WINDSHIELD MUST BE UNOBSTRUCTED
AND EQUIPPED WITH WIPERS; WINDOWS
MUST BE TRANSPARENT; EXCEPTIONS

SUN SCREENING MATERIALS ON WINDSHIELDS
AND WINDOWS; REQUIREMENTS; VIOLATIONS
PENALTY
DISPLAY OF CURRENT VALID REGISTRATION PLATE
EVIDENCE OF REGISTRATION TO BE SIGNED AND
EXHIBITED ON DEMAND
VEHICLE SUBJECT TO REGISTRATION

DRIVING WHILE LICENSE ADMINISTRATIVELY
SUSPENDED

12-6-13.10
12-6-13.11
12-6-13.12
12-6-13.13

12-6-13.14
12-6-13.15
12-6-14
12-6-14.2
12-6-14.3
12-6-14.4
12-6-14.5
12-6-14.8
12-9-9
12-10-1.1
12-10-1.3
12-10-1.5
12-10-1.6
12-10-1.7
12-10-1.8
12-10-1.10
12-10-1.11

12-10-1.12

12-10-1.13

12-10-4

12-10-5
12-10-4

12-6-12.10

50.00
25.00
25.00
25.00

25.00
300.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
250-500.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
10.00
25.00
25.00
10.00
10.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

10.00

50.00

25.00



B. The term "penalty assessment misdemeanor" does not include any violation which has caused or
contributed to the cause of an accident resulting in injury or death to any person.

C. When an alleged violator of a penalty assessment misdemeanor elects to accept a notice to appear
in lieu of a notice of penalty assessment, no fine imposed upon later conviction shall exceed the
penalty assessment established for the particular penalty assessment misdemeanor and no
probation imposed upon a suspended or deferred sentence shall exceed ninety days.

D. The penalty assessment for speeding in violation of Section 12-6-1.2 (5) of the Uniform Traffic
Ordinance is twice the penalty assessment established in Subsection A of Section 2 of this
ordinance for the equivalent miles per hour over the speed limit.

E. In addition to the penalty assessment established for each penalty assessment misdemeanor
pursuant to this section, there shall be assessed the following fees for each penalty assessment
misdemeanor: a twenty dollar ($20) Corrections Fee; a six dollar ($6) Court Automation Fee; and
a three dollar ($3) Judicial Education Fee.

SECTION 3. PENALTY ASSESSMENT MISDEMEANORS: OPTION: EFFECT

A. Unless a warning notice is given, at the time of making an arrest for any penalty assessment
misdemeanor, the arresting officer shall offer the alleged violator the option of accepting a penalty
assessment. The violator's signature on the penalty assessment notice constitutes an
acknowledgement of guilt of the offense stated in the notice, and payment of the prescribed
penalty assessment is a complete satisfaction of the violation.

B. Payment of any penalty assessment must be made by mail to the Municipal Court, Traffic
Violations Village of MAGDALENA, New Mexico within days from the
date of arrest. Payments of penalty assessments are timely if postmarked within the time limits set
from the date of arrest. The Traffic Violations Bureau shall issue a receipt when a penalty
assessment is paid by currency, but checks tendered by the violator upon which payment is
received is sufficient receipt.

C. No record of any penalty assessment payment is admissible as evidence in any court in any civil
action.

SECTION 4. FAILURE TO PAY PENALTY ASSESSMENT

A. If a penalty assessment is not paid within days from the date of arrest, the
violator shall be prosecuted for the violation charged on the penalty assessment notice in a manner
as if the penalty assessment notice had not been issued. Upon conviction in such prosecution, the
court shall impose penalties as provided by the New Mexico Uniform Traffic Ordinance (Section
12-12-1.1), or other law relating to motor vehicles for the particular offense charged, and the
scheduled penalty assessments shall not apply.

B. In addition to the prosecution provided for in Section 4A, it is a misdemeanor for any person who
has elected to pay a penalty assessment to failure to do so within days from the
date of arrest.

D. The Office of the Municipal Court shall notify the Motor Vehicle Division of the State of New
Mexico when a person fails to pay a penalty assessment within the required period of time. The

4



Motor Vehicle Division shall report the notice upon the driver's record and shall not renew the
person's license to drive until the Municipal Court notifies the Motor Vehicle Division that the
penalty assessment, or its equivalent, as well as any additional penalties imposed are properly
disposed of.

SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or any portion of this ordinance is for any reason
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions thereof.

SECTION 6. ORDINANCES REPEALED

All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
repealed.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided
by law.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS day of , 2025,

Mayor Richard Rumpf

ATTEST:

Clerk / Treasurer — Juanita Puente

Revised 7/2025



RESOLUTION # 2025 -09

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FILING OF AN
APPLICATION FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FROM THE
NEW MEXICO WATER TRUST BOARD

WHEREAS The Village of Magdalena (the "Governmental Unit") is a duly organized association,
incorporated under the New Mexico State statues and is a qualified entity under the New Mexico Finance
Authority Act, Sections 6-21-1 through 6-21-31, NMSA 1978 ("Act"); and

WHEREAS the Village of Magdalena may apply for financial assistance form the New Mexico Water
Trust Board to fund this water project; and

WHEREAS the Village of Magdalena is eligible to apply for funding from the New Mexico Water Trust
Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE Village of Magdalena
located in Socorro County, New Mexico that the filing of an application to the New Mexico Water Trust
Board for funding in the 2026 Water Project Fund funding cycle is hereby authorized. The project type
falls under Wastewater Collection, Conveyance and Treatment and proposes to design and construct
improvements to the wastewater collection and treatment systems. The financial assistance requested
is in the amount of $ 10,000,000.

BE FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Mayor is hereby designated as the Village of Magdalena
representative to act on behalf of this application.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED by the Mayor and Board on this 11th day of August 2025.

Richard Rumpf / Mayor

ATTEST:

Juanita Puente / Clerk Treasurer



8/6/25, 11:00 AM 07282025 091451.063 - approvalLetter.html

JOSEPH M.MAESTAS, P.E., CFE A RICKY A. BEJARANO, CPA, CGMA
STATE AUDITOR State of New Mexico DEPUTY STATE AUDITOR
Office of the State Auditor
CONSTITUENT SERVICES

(505) 476-3821
2025-07-28T15:14:51.061Z

Richard Rumpf

Mayor

Village of Magdalena
mayor@villageofmagdalena.com

Dear Richard Rumpf,

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 12-6-3 and -14, and any applicable provisions of the Audit Rule, the Office of the State Auditor (OSA) hereby
approves the request and contract for Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP (the “IPA”) to conduct the Fiscal Year 2025 annual audit or agreed-upon
procedures engagement for Village of Magdalena (the “Agency”). This approval is contingent upon the following:

» The IPA and the Agency must use the form of contract from the OSA-Connect online portal, with no changes. If any changes are required, a
contract amendment will need to be completed and submitted in OSA-Connect for approval.
« The contract price and all other terms of the contract must be identical to the information submitted through the OSA-Connect portal.

o If applicable, the Agency will submit the contract for any additional required approvals from an oversight authority, including any approvals by
the Public Education Department or Higher Education Department required by NMSA 1978, Section 12-6-14.

» If applicable, the Agency will submit to the General Services Division Contracts Review Bureau the required number of signed contracts, a
copy of this letter and any other required documentation.

« Once you have received all signatures, please login to OSA-Connect and upload your fully executed contract. If you do not upload your fully
executed contract, your report release will be delayed.

If any of these conditions is not satisfied, this approval will be void, and the Agency will be required to commence the contracting process again with
the submission of new information through the OSA-Connect portal.

If you have any questions, please contact the OSA at (505) 476-3800.

Sincerely,

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz, Suite A, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87507
Phone (505) 476-3800 * Fax (505) 827-3512
www.osa.nm.gov * 1-866-OSA-FRAUD

file://iC:/Users/jpuente/AppData/Local/MicrosoftWindows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/MCX7ME91/07282025 091451.063 - approvallLetter.html 17



8/6/25, 10:59 AM 20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html

Contract No.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
AUDIT CONTRACT

Village of Magdalena

hereinafier referred to as the "Agency," and

Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP

hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor," agree:

As required by the Audit Rule, Section 2.2.2.1 NMAC et seq., Contractor agrees to, and shall, inform the Agency of any restriction p']aced
on Contractor by the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to Section 2.2.2.8 NMAC, and whether the Contractor is eligible to enter into
this Contract despite the restriction.

1. SCOPE OF WORK (Include in Paragraph 25 any expansion of scope)

A. The Contractor shall conduct a financial and compliance audit of the Agency for Fiscal Year 2025 in accordance with anditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, the Audit Act, Sections 12-6-1 through 12-6-15, NMSA 1978, and the Audit
Rule ( Section 2.2.2.1 NMAC et seq.).

2. DELIVERY AND REPRODUCTION

A. In order to meet the delivery terms of this Contract, the Contractor shall deliver the documents required by Section 2.2.2.9 NMAC to the
State Auditor on or before the deadline set forth for the Agency in Section 2.2.2.9 NMAC.

B. Reports uploaded into OSA Connect by 5:00 pm of the Agency's due date will be considered received by the due date for purposes of
Section 2.2.2.9 NMAC. Unfinished or excessively deficient reports will not satisfy this requirement; such reports will be rejected and
returned to the Contractor and the State Auditor may take action in accordance with Section 2.2.2.13 NMAC. If the State Auditor does
not receive copies of the management representation letter and the completed Report Review Guide with the audit report or prior to
delivery of the audit report, the State Auditor will not consider the report submitted to the State Auditor.

C. As soon as the Contractor becomes aware that circumstances exist that will make the Agency's audit report late, the Contractor shall
immediately provide written notification of the situation to the State Auditor in accordance with Section 2.2.2.9 NMAC.

D. Pursuant to Section 2.2.2.10 NMAC, the Contractor shall prepare a written and dated engagement letter that identifies the specific
responsibilities of the Contractor and the Agency.

E. After its review of the audit report pursuant to Section 2.2.2.13 NMAC, the State Auditor shall authorize the Contractor to print and
submit the final audit report. Within five business days after the date of the authorization to print and submit the final audit report, the
Contractor shall provide the State Auditor an electronic version of the audit report, in PDF format, and the electronic copy of the Excel
version of the Summary of Findings Form, and any other required electronic schedule (if applicable). Afier the State Auditor officially
releases the audit report by issuance of a release letter, the Contractor shall deliver 3 copies of the audit report to the Agency. The Agency
or Contractor shall ensure that every member of the Agency's governing authority shall receive a copy of the report.

3. COMPENSATION
A. The total amount payable by the Agency to the Contractor under this Contract shall not exceed $20,096.00 including applicable gross

receipts tax.

B. Contractor agrees not to, and shall not, perform any services in furtherance of this Contract prior to approval by the State Auditor.
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it will not be entitled to payment or compensation for any services performed by Contractor
pursuant to this Contract prior to approval by the State Auditor.

C. Total Compensation will consist of the following:

[ - ~— SERVICES _ [ AmoUNTS _

file:///C:/Users/ipuente/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content. Outlook/MCX7M691/20250805_01 3321 - contract - executed.html 1/5



8/6/25, 10:59 AM 20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html

(1) Financial statement audit $12,950.00
(2) Federal single audit $0.00
(3) Financial statement preparation o $5,550.00
(4) Other nonaudit services, such as depreciation schedule updates $0.00
(5) Other (i.e., component units, specifically identified) - $0.00

Gross Receipts Tax = $1,596.00

Total Compensation = $20,096.00 including applicable gross receipts tax

D. The Agency shall pay the Contractor the New Mexico gross receipts tax levied on the amounts payable under this Contract and invoiced
by the Contractor. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations Paragraph set forth below.

E. The State Auditor may authorize progress payments to the Contractor by the Agency; pursuant to Section 2.2.2.3(M)(3) NMAC;
provided that the authorization is based upon evidence of the percentage of audit work completed as of the date of the request for partial
payment. State Auditor approval after being approved by the Agency. If requested by the State Auditor, the Agency shall provide a copy
of the progress billings. Final payment for services rendered by the Contractor shall not be made until a determination and written
finding is made by the State Auditor in the release letter that the audit has been made in a competent manner in accordance with the
provisions of this Contract and applicable rules of the State Auditor.G. The State Auditor may authorize progress payments to the
Contractor by the Agency; pursuant to Section 2.2.2.8(M)(3) NMAC; provided that the authorization is based upon evidence of the
percentage of audit work completedas of the date of the request for partial payment. If requested by the State Auditor, the Agency shall
provide a copy of the progress billings. Final payment for services rendered by the Contractor shall not be made until a determination
and written finding is made by the State Auditor in the release letter that the audit has been made in a competent manner in accordance
with the provisions of this Contract and applicable rules of the State Auditor.

4, TERM. Unless terminated pursuant to Paragraphs 5 or 19, this Contract shall terminate one calendar year after the latest date on which it is
signed.

5. TERMINATION, BREACH AND REMEDIES

A. This Contract may be terminated: .
1. By cither party without cause, upon written notice delivered to the other party and the State Auditor at least ten (10) days prior to
the intended date of termination.

2. By either party, immediately upon written notice delivered to the other party and the State Auditor, if a material brea_ch of any of .
the terms of this Contract occurs. Unjustified failure to deliver the report in accordance with Paragraph 2 shall constitute a material
breach of this Contract.

3. By the Agency pursuant to Paragraph 19, immediately upon written notice to the Contractor and the State Auditor.

4. By the State Auditor, immediately upon written notice to the Contractor and the Agency after determining that the audit has been
unduly delayed, or for any other reason.

B. By termination, neither party may nuilify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to perform prior to the date of
termination. If the Agency or the State Auditor terminates this Contract, the Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for work
performed prior to termination in the amount of earned, but not yet paid, progress payments, if any, that the State Auditor has authorized
to the extent required by Paragraph 3(E). If the Contractor terminates this Contract for any reason other than Agency's breach of this
Contract, the Contractor shall repay to the Agency the full amount of any progress payments for work performed under the terms of this
Contract,

C. Pursuant to Section 2.2.2.8 NMAC, the State Auditor may disqualify the Contractor from eligibility to contract for audit services with the
State of New Mexico if the Contractor knowingly makes false statements, false assurances or false disclosures under this Contract. The
State Auditor on behalf of the Agency or the Agency may bring a civil action for damages or any other relief against a Contractor fora
material breach of this Contract.

D. THE REMEDIES HEREIN ARE NOT EXCLUSIVE, AND NOTHING IN THIS SECTION 5 WAIVES OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS
AND REMEDIES OF THE PARTIES.

6. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing professional services for the Agency and are not
employees of the Agency. The Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of state
vehicles or any other benefits afforded to employees of the Agency as a result of this Contract. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the
State of New Mexico to any obligation not assumed under this Contract unless the Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then
only within the strict limits of that authority.

ﬂle:/I/C:/Users/jpuente/AppData/LocaI/Microsoft/Windows/lNetCache/Content.OutIook/MCX?MGQ1/20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html

2/5



8/6/25, 10:58 AM 20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html
7. ASSIGNMENT

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Contract or assign any claims for money due or to become due under this
Contract.

8. SUBCONTRACTING

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this Contract without the prior written approval of thjs
Agency and the State Auditor. An agreement between the Contractor and a subcontractor to subcontract any portion of the services under this
Contract shall be completed on a form prescribed by the State Auditor. The agreement shall be an amendment to this Contract and shall specify
the portion of the audit services to be performed by the subcontractor, how the responsibility for the audit will be shared between the .
Contractor and the subcontractor, the party responsible for signing the audit report and the method by which the subcontractor will be paid.
Pursuant to Section 2.2.2.8 NMAC, the Contractor may subcontract only with independent public accounting firms that are on the State
Auditor's List of Approved Firms, and that are not otherwise restricted by the State Auditor from entering into such a contract.

9. RECORD

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time records that indicate the date, time, and nature of services rendered during the term of this
Contract. The Contractor shall retain the records for a period of at least five (5) years after the date of final payment under this contract. The
records shall be subject to inspection by the Agency and the State Auditor. The Agency and the State Auditor shall have the right to audit
billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Contract shall not foreclose the right of the Agency or the State Auditor on behalf of
the Agency to recover excessive or illegal payments.

10. RELEASE

The Contractor, upon receiving final payment of the amounts due under the Contract, releases the State Auditor,. the Agency, their re_spective
officers and employees and the State of New Mexico from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.
This paragraph does not release the Contractor from any liabilities, claims or obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Contract.

11. CONFIDENTIALITY

All information provided to or developed by the Contractor from any source whatsoever in the performance of this Contract s.haII be kept
confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by the Contractor, except in accordance with this Contract or
applicable standards, without the prior written approval of the Agency and the State Auditor.

12. PRODUCT OF SERVICES; COPYRIGHT AND REPORT USE

Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Contract shall be the subject of an application for cqpynght
by or on behalf of the Contractor. The Agency and the State Auditor may post an audited financial statement on their respective.websues once
it is publicly released by the State Auditor. For District Courts and District Attorneys only, the contractor agrees that the Financial Control
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA) is free to use the audited financial statements in the statewide
Comprehensive Annual Finaneial Report and that the Contractor's audit report may be relied upon during the audit of the statewide )
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report , if applicable. However, DFA should not provide to any third party, other than the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report auditor, the District Courts' or District Attorneys' draft audit reports or their opinion letters or findings.

13. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would
conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services required under this Contract. Each of the Contractor and the Agency .certlﬁes
that it has followed the requirements of the Governmental Conduct Act, Section 10-16-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, regarding contracting with a
public officer, state employee or former state employee, as required by the applicable professional standards.

14. INDEPENDENCE

The Contractor represents and warrants its personal, external and organizational independence from the Agency in accordance with the
Government Auditing Standards , issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Section 2.2.2.8 NMAC. The Contractor shall .
immediately notify the State Auditor and the Agency in writing if any impairment to the Contractor's independence occurs or may occur during
the period of this Contract.

15. AMENDMENT

This Contract shall not be altered, changed or amended except by prior written agreement of the parties and with the prior written approval of
the State Auditor. Any amendments to this Contract shall comply with the Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1- 199, NMSA
1978.

16. MERGER

This Contract supersedes all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter he.reof.
No prior agreement or understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless enlmbodlcd. in this
Contract. Contractor and Agency shall enter into and execute an engagement letter pursuant to Section 2.2.2.10 NMAC, consistent with

ﬁIe:///C:/Users/jpuente/AppDatalLocaI/MicrosoﬂNVindowslINetCache/Content.OutIooklMCX7M691/20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html 3/5



8/6/25, 10:59 AM 20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS). The engagement letter and any associated
documentation included with or referenced in the engagement letter shall not be interpreted to amend this Contract. Conflicts between
the engagement letter and this Contract are governed by this Contract, and shall be resolved accordingly.

APPLICABLE LAW

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Contract. By execution of this Contract, Contractor irrevocably consents to the
exclusive personal jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising from or related to this Contract.

AGENCYB AND RECORDS

The Agency is responsible for maintaining control of all books and records at all times and the Contractor shall not remove any books and
records from the Agency's possession for any reason.

APPROPRIATIONS

The terms of this Contract are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the legislature or the Agency's
governing body for the performance of this Contract. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the legislature or the
Agency's governing body, this Contract shall terminate upon written notice being given by the Agency to the Contractor. The Agency's decision
as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. This section of the Contract does not
supersede the Agency's requirement to have an annual audit pursuant to Section 12-6-3(A) NMSA 1978.

PENALTIES FOR VIOLATION OF LAW

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal penalties for certain violations. In
addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE

The Contractor shall abide by all federal and state laws, rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the State of New
Mexico pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules, regulations and orders, the Contractor assures that
no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, age, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, physical or mental handicap or
serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity be excluded from employment with or participation in, be
denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity performed under this Contract. If the
Contractor is found not to be in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Contract, the Contractor shall take appropriate steps
to correct these deficiencies.

WORKING PAPERS

A. The Contractor shall retain its working papers of the Agency's audit conducted pursuant to this Contract for a period of at least five (5)
years after the date shown on the opinion letter of the audit report, or longer if requested by the federal cognizant agency for audit,
oversight agency for audit, pass through-entity or the State Auditor. The State Auditor shall have access to the working papers at the
State Auditor's discretion. When requested by the State Auditor, the Contractor shall deliver the original or clear, legible copies of all
working papers to the requesting entity.

B. The Contractor should follow the guidance of AU-C 210 A.27 to A.31 and AU-C 510 .A3 to .All in communications with the
predecessor auditor and to obtain information from the predecessor auditor's audit documentation.

DESIGNATED ON-SITE STAFF

The Contractor's on-site individual auditor responsible for supervision of work and completion of the audit is Dahlia Garcia. The Contractor
shall notify the Agency and the State Auditor in writing of any changes in staff assigned to perform the audit.

NVA R CONDITION

If any term or condition of this Contract shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Contract shall not be affected.

OTHER PROVISIONS

file:///C:/Users/jpuente/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/MCX7M691/20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html

415



8/6/25, 10:52 AM 20250805_013321 - contract - executed.html

SIGNATURE PAGE

This Contract is made effective as of the date of the latest signature.

AGENCY CONTRACTOR
Village of Magdalena Beasley, Mitchell & Co., LLP

PRINTED ) PRINTED Dahlia

NAME: Juanita Puente NAME: Garcia

TITLE: Clerk / TITLE: Partner

Treasurer

Electronically Signed on 07/30/2025 Electronically Signed on 2025-03-
9:40:33 AM 04 19:33:22

State Auditor Contract No. 25 - 6118

ﬁle:/l/C:IUsers/jpuente/AppData/LocaI/MicrosoﬂNVindows/lNetCache/Content.OutlooklMCX7M691/20250805_013321 - contract - executed.htmi 5/5



Docusign Envelope ID: 0C6203AA-FSF7-4744-8497-7, JOB4F14E

FY26 New Mexico Grown Program Grant Agreement

Magdalena Senior Center (“Grantee”)

A. PURPOSE

The New Mexico Aging & Long-Term Services Department (the “Department”) believes farm-
to-senior center or nutrition site are essential to the senior meal nutrition programs in

New Mexico. The goal of this funding is to strengthen the connections between senior centers,
local farms, farm organizations, and ranchers so that freshly harvested local food items become
an essential component in New Mexico seniors’ diets.

The purpose of the New Mexico Grown Grant Agreement (the “Agreement”) is to allocate
funds in support of the provision of congregate, and home delivered meals provided under Title
TTIC of the Older Americans Act (OAA). The Senior Center Service Provider and its sub-
contractors must be recipients of Title III funding or Title III matching funds to participate.

TERM DATE: This agreement shall become effective as of date signed by all parties, and
shall terminate on June 30, 2026, unless terminated pursuant to Termination language.

TERMINATION: The Department may terminate this Agreement for convenience or
cause. The Grantee may only terminate this Agreement based upon the Department’s uncured,
material breach of this Agreement. The Grantee shall give the Department written notice of
termination at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination, which notice shall
include the following:
1. All the Department’s material breaches of this Agreement upon which the termination is
based and what the Department must do to cure such material breaches. Grantee’s notice of
termination shall only be effective if the Department does not cure all material breaches within
the thirty (30) day notice period or, in the case of material breaches that cannot be cured within
thirty (30) days, the Department does not, within the thirty (30) day notice period, notify the
Grantee of its intent to cure and begin with due diligence to cure the material breach.
2. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon
written notice to the Grantee if the Grantee becomes unable to perform the services agreed
upon, as determined by the Department.
3. K, during the term of this Agreement, the Grantee is suspended or debarred by the State
Purchasing Agent or the Agreement is terminated pursuant to, “Appropriations,” of this
Agreement.
Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the Department or the Grantee
of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Grantee shall: ,
1. Not incur any further obligations for salaries, services, or any other expenditure of
funds under this Agreement without written approval of the Department.
2.  Comply with all directives issued by the Department in the notice of termination
as to the performance of work under this Agreement Appropriation
The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization
being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If
sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Legislature, this Agreement shall
terminate immediately upon written notice being given by the Department to the Grantee. The
Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by
the Grantee and shall be final. If the Department propose an amendment to the Agreement to

Page 1 of §



Docusign Envelope ID: 0C6203AA-FOF7-4744-8487-7 3064F14E

unilaterally reduce funding, the Grantee shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to
agree to the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed amendment.

APPROPRIATION REIMBURSEMENT:

The appropriation funds will be disbursed through a reimbursement process. The Appropriation
Recipient will submit to the Department a monthly invoice, and supporting document(s), on or
before the 10 of each month through the Revver system. The Department will review these
documents to ensure all reimbursed expenses reflect the intent and purpose of the appropriation
language. All expenditures for which the Appropriation Recipient requests reimbursement must
occur prior to the term date of this agreement.

B. AREAS TO BE SERVED
The Grantee shall be responsible for the provision of freshly-harvested local produce, local
meat, and allowable food items in the following locations:

. Magdalena Senior Center

C. TARGET POPULATION
Target population includes persons aged 60 or older. Per the OAA, an effort must be given
to serving eligible persons with the greatest social or economic need as defined in 42 U.S.C.
§3002(23)~(24), with particular attention to minority individuals with low incomes.
Additionally, efforts must be made to target individuals and their caregivers in the following
situations:

1. those residing in rural areas;

2. those with limited English proficiency,

3. those with Alzheimer’s disease and related disorders,

4. those with severe disabilities as defined in 42 U.S.C. §3002(49), and

5. those at-risk of institutionalization.

D. RESPONSIBILTIES OF THE GRANTEE
Administrative Requirements:
i.  Allocate funds received from the Department under the New Mexico Grown Program
Grant to nutrition providers that provide congregate and home-delivered meals under
the OAA.
ii. Require that meals are served to clients eligible for OAA funded congregate and
home-delivered meals programs.
jii.  Purchase directly from New Mexico farmers, farm organizations, and ranchers listed
on the Farmers Market Association’s “Approved Supplier List” which certifies that
the product originated on farms and ranches that practice sound food safety practices
in the State of New Mexico. The following spreadsheet contains a list of all
permissible food items: Allowable Products NM Grown. . Both lists are live and
should be accessed through the links provided. Please do not download the
documents.
iv.  Itis recommended that 10% of the providers’ allocations go toward purchasing
New Mexico locally-grown produce and meat from small farmers and ranchers.
A small farm is comprised of farms cultivating on two acres or fewer.
v.  Ensure in all cases that all produce, meat, and allowable food items from the
Allowable Products NM Grown spreadsheet linked above are guaranteed to be

Page 2 of §



Docusign Envelope ID: 0C6203AA-FOF7-4744-8497-1 3064F14E

vi.

vii.

viii.

ix.

Xi.

Xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

grown, harvested, and processed in New Mexico and are accompanied by
documentation proving origin including farm or ranch name and location.
Ensure that all meat purchased is packaged with the USDA Food Safety and
Inspection Service (FSIS) inspection stamp on the packaging from a USDA FSIS-
inspected processor.
Ensure that New Mexico Grown Program Grant funds are to be used exclusively for
the purchase of local produce, local meat, and allowable local food items. The funds
may not be used for meal preparation or administrative costs. Transportation and/or
Delivery Fees are allowable up to 15% per order.
Grantees must submit monthly invoices for reimbursement by the 10" day of the
month, for the prior month’s expenditures, until all funds are expended unless
otherwise authorized by the Department at its sole discretion.
All monthly invoices for reimbursement must be accompanied by supporting
receipts or invoices from vendors from whom purchases were made. A receipt
and/or invoice from New Mexico farmers, farm organizations, or ranchers must
include the following:

a. the vendor’s name, address, and contact information.

b. internal transaction number, or invoice number.

c. the purchased items with a description of each product along with the

corresponding quantity.

d. the price for each item and any applicable discount.

e. the total amount of the sale items; and,

f. senior centers or meal site(s) which will receive the deliveries as well as their

full names, addresses, and other contact information.

The Department has the discretion to request documentation related to compliance at
any time for any reason.
Each quarter's reimbursement request must reflect the expenditure of at least one-
quarter of the allocated funds until all funds have been spent. Failure to withdraw at
least one-quarter of the allocated awarded amount each quarter (until all funds are
spent) may result in a reduction in the allocated award for failure to meet fiscal
responsibilities.
The Department encourages all Grantees to emphasize locally-sourced food items on
their monthly menus when they are served.
During Fiscal Year 2026, Grantees are encouraged to tailor their meal plans to
incorporate elements from the Nuevo Thursday program, taking into consideration
their available resources. The Nuevo Thursday program is designed to promote
innovation within the senior nutrition meal program with an emphasis on
incorporating locally-sourced ingredients and food items whenever possible. Nuevo
Thursdays serves as a platform for the senior nutrition program to introduce new
elements such as incorporating a new fruit or vegetable into the menu or utilizing
100% New Mexico-grown ingredients in a meal. Grantees are encouraged to include
"Nuevo Thursday" as a highlighted option on their menus.
Grantees are encouraged to apply for the Golden Chile Award for Fiscal Year 2026.
This award recognizes different levels of participation in New Mexico's local food
movement with a focus on promoting nutrition and supporting the state's farming
economy. For more information on the Golden Chile Awards, please visit the New
Mexico Grown website: https:/newmexicogrown.org/ .

Page 3 of §



Docusign Envelope 1D: 0C6203AA-FIF7-4744-8497-7 J064F14E

E. COMPENSATION

The Department shall reimburse the Grantee in full for New Mexico local food items purchased
satisfactorily in accordance with the deliverables established in this Grant Agreement. The total
amount payable to the Grantee under this Agreement, including gross receipts tax and
expenses, shall not exceed $5,000.00. Grantees may spend up to 40% of their funding on New
Mexico local USDA FSIS-stamped meat from vendors on the New Mexico Farmers Market
Approved Suppliers List. The purchase of local New Mexico raised and processed, USDA
FSIS-stamped meat may not exceed the budgeted amount of $2,000.00. The purchase of New
Mexico locally-grown produce and allowable New Mexico food items must not exceed
budgeted amount of $3,000.00.

Funding for this awarded amount must be fully expended by May 31, 2026, to allow for
processing of timely reimbursement.

F. DEPARTMENT OVERSIGHT

The Department will monitor the monthly invoicing to verify all produce purchased is
allowable under the New Mexico Grown Program Grant. The Department will provide
technical assistance to providers as needed.

G. SERVICE PROVISION/PERFORMANCE MEASURE
Data must be accurate and unduplicated.

H. ADMINISTRATION COSTS
N/A

Page 4 of 5



Docusign Envelope ID: 0C6203AA-FOF7-4744-8497-i J084F14E

EXECUTED AND AGREED TO BY SIGNATURE(s) BELOW:

Name: Antoinette Vigil Title: Deputy Secretary-ALTSD

DocuSigned by:

Digital-Signatufe~H o<t Vi Date 7/28/2025

S——EBTOUAEARTATART..

Name: Craig Hay Title: Acting General Council-ALTSD
Signed by:
| Digital-Signatur CV‘“;?W(:\;T:@W Date //25/2025
Name: Latishia Ortiz Title: Chief Financial Officer-ALTSD
DocuSigned by:
Digital-Signatu itaﬁs‘w Brtin Date 7/28/2025

ORS00

Name: Juanita Puente Title: Clerk/Treasurer

Signed by:

Digital-Signatute anita funfe Date 7/25/2025

——TU3BEE3Z/UDEAES. |

Page 5 of 5



s TIEDD A INVOICE
-. H ! | i : .—
= ‘L_L e .LI‘ A% X .Lﬁ Customer #: 401152
Bie i} o)) ,;’:f{ I- B r?“ \ T ]_ Payment Terms: Net 10
[ I K X4 Invoice #: 674582
Invoice Date 2025-07-28
Total Due $7,866.17
SierraPropane.com | 877.474.3772 ]Make Check Payable to: Sierra Propane ]
www.sierrapropane.com
Amount Enclosed: $
VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA .
Remit To:
CARLEEN GOMEZ Sierra Propane
PO BOX 145 PO Box 1158
MAGDALENA, NM 87825 Springerville, AZ 85938
00004011520000674582000078661700007866178
Customer Name Delivery/Service Address Cust# | invoice# | iInvDate
VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA 500 9TH - MAGDALENA, NM 87825 401152 674582 | 2025-07-28
Quantity ltem Number Description Unit Price TOTAL
1.00| NM FORM ONE NM FORM ONE $20.5000 $20.50
1.00| Tank Sales - Maadale Tank Sales - Magdalena [ O O O 3 a | $5.695.0000 $5,695.00
7.00| Service Labor - Taxer] Service Labor - Taxed $150.0000 $1,050.00
Parts $1,025.20
NMO7 - Village of Magdalena Tax_: $75.47
NMO7EX - Village of Magdalena Tax Exempt: $0.00
Tanik/Equipment:  Fuel Tank - CO1000/***senior center Tnk #2
For Fusl or Service At; Sub Total $7,790.70
500 9TH - MAGDALENA, NM 87825 Charges
Freight
Surcharge
Tax Total $75.47
ACCOUNT BALANCE $13,758.26 TOTAL DUE $7,866.17

07/28/2025 - Technician: Michael Johnson - Work Performed: - Set tank on 4 blocks with 0% LPG

Install yard line and plumb generator
Pressure test yard line at 10psi for 10 mins = Passed
Preform leak check at 9"wc for 10 mins= Passed

Sierra Propane
PO Box 1158

Springerville, AZ 85938
SierraPropane.com | 877.474.3772
www.sierrapropane.com



E-Z-1 CONSTRUCTION LILC,
JOSHUA LOPEZ GB-g8
MECHANICAL/PLUMBING/HEATING/COOLING/
H-VAC MM-g8

LICENSE # 414999
Invoice BOND # 415000

#0175 ATTENTION: HOP CANYON
E-Z-1 Construction

lopez30@phs.org

Date: 7/23/25

Project Title: Installation of Generators

JOShua LOpeZ Project Description: Installed service and generators
575-517-9047 P.O. Number: 167
Invoice Number: #0175
Final payment of Phase 3 Generators $21,119.62 Phase 3 Completion
generator installation for HOP install completion
Canyon
Total: $21,119.62
TAX NM GRT: $0
%7.562
Grand Total: $21,119.62

Outstanding Balance: $21,119.62
Total Due: $21,119.62
Total Paid to date: $110,000

Payment: For the Sums Specified Above, 2 draws; %50 at start balance.
Payments will also be accepted per job/work description
Change orders $ Non-at this time

All tools and necessary materials will be provided by contractor(s). Contractors will ensure
job site safety and will leave areas clean after work is complete on a day by day basis.

Thank you for your business, we look forward to working with you.
Blessings,
Joshua Lopez

Box 128 Lemitar, New Mexico 87823. (575) 517-9047 Jlopez30@PHS.org



E-Z-1 CONSTRUCTION LLC,

GB-qg8
MECHANICAL/PLUMBING/H-VAC

LICENSE # 414999

MHD LICENSE # 416993
BOND # 415000

ATTENTION: VILLAGE OF MAGDALENA

Quote
E-Z-1 Construction Date: 8/7/25
Project Title: Remove and replace the furnace at
Joshua Lopez the Magdalena Village Hall with a high-efficiency
575-517-9047 unit.

Address: 108 N. Main St. Magdalena, NM 87825
Quote : 103

| 96% Eff 100K BTU 2stg VS ECM 1600 CFM Material and labor $18,500
TM9V/TM9Y HI ALT PRESSURE SWICH included
Multi Position Coil 4 Ton 21.0W R-454B 16 SEER2 4.0

' Ton Condenser
| |

' Tax (7.562%) - $1,398.97

| Grand Total:

$19,898.97 |

Payments will also be accepted per job/work description.
Taxes may be paid at the end of completed contract due to expected price changes.

All tools and necessary materials will be provided by contractor(s). Contractors will ensure
job site safety and will leave areas clean after work is complete on a day by day basis.

Thank you for your business, we look forward to working with you.
Blessings,

Joshua Lopez

X Date

PO BOX 128 LEMITAR, NEW MEXICO 87823. (575) 517-9047 JLOPEZ30@PHS.0RG



|-Deal HVAC, LLC

2521 Madison Street Northeast, Albuguerque, New Mexico 87110-3905 United States
(505) 737-2005

BILL TO

Village of Magdalena

PO Box 145

Magdalena, NM 87825 USA

ESTIMATE ESTIMATE DATE
29270208 Aug 07, 2025

JOB ADDRESS Job: 28750433
Technician: Paul Cruz

108 N Main St

Magdalena, NM 87825

4-Ton Split System Replacement : I-Deal HVAC will provide and install the following equipment:

e Condenser:
-Model # 265C6A080M2120
CARRIER Air Conditioner 4 Ton

 Coil:
-Model #:
4-Ton matching coil

e Furnace:
~-Model# 59SC6A080M2120
CARRIER Furnace 97% AFUE Upflow/Horizontal Gas Furnace, with LP kit

e Thermostat:
T4-pro

Install includes:

o Line set with line-hide covering if applicable

e Re-USe 220 Electrical with GFI plug

o Furnace electrical switch plug

e Disposing of existing old equipment

o All necessary materials and labor for a complete install
® Permits and inspections

Warranty:

e 10- Year parts warranty with registration
e 1- Year labor warranty

Estimate #29270208 Page 1 of 2



Bid is reflecting Commercial Pricing

Install install: 1.00 $15,114.54 $15,114.54
Install
SUB-TOTAL $15,114.54
TAX $1,086.36
TOTAL $16,200.90
EST. FINANCING $145.53

Thank you for choosing I-Deal HVAC, LLC

The summary above is furnished by I-Deal HVAC, LLC as a good faith estimate of work to be performed at the location
described above and is based on our evaluation that we can put eyes on. 1 agree and autharize the work as summarized on
these estimated terms, and | agree to pay the full amount of $16,200.90 for all work performed. Additional work will be
billed as material and labor after approval by both parties.

Sign here Date

|

N

Estimate #29270208 Page 2 of



AJ’S Professianal Centracting, LLC
PO Box 12322

Albuquerque, NM 87195 USA
billing@ajspro.com

AJ’S PROFESSIONAL
~ CONTRACTING

J "BUILDING AT YOUR LEVEL"

Estimate
ADDRESS SHIP TO ESTIMATE # 1908
Mr. ZW Mr. ZW DATE 07/29/2025
102 Main St, Magdalena, NM 102 Main St, Magdalena, NM
87825 87825
Building 106 Building 106
ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QrTy RATE AMOUNT
Installation Remove roof to deck one layer only 1 15,901.26  15,901.26T
Install flessback 60 mill PVC membrane
Wrap wall up and over
Install proper roof bents
Remove abandoned penetration and patch deck
Excluded From Deck replacement 1 0.00 0.00
Bid Additional roof layers and removal

Electrical material and labor
Plumbing material and labor
Permit Fees

SUBTOTAL 15,901.26
TAX 1,142.90
TOTAL $17,044.16

Accepted By Accepted Date



